

SAC Meeting  
4:30 to 5:29  
Dan Nolan Middle School  
August 27<sup>th</sup>, 2018

Meeting called to order by Sheau Haupt 4:30  
Approval of meeting minutes from May 7<sup>th</sup>, 2018, 1<sup>st</sup> Motion Alicon Gordon; 2<sup>nd</sup>  
Mindy McCabe

**PTO**

Helped with Open House and Schedule Pass Out  
Held Teacher Luncheon  
Back to School Dance should be around Sept 14<sup>th</sup>, working to secure venue and date  
will keep posted  
Planning on hosting a PTO Parent meet and greet with coffee and donuts in the  
beginning of September

**Principals Report**

- A. SAC has to decide future meeting dates and times didn't confirm all meeting dates but did secure times. Will move to 4:45 to allow for easier access and wait for majority of car line to clear.
- B. Drill Schedule- Mr. Boyce went over that there would be 24 drills planned throughout the year. Such as fire, bus evacuation, medical, tornado, and active shooter. Parents will be notified that a drill will take place. First active shooter drill 9/5. Safe zones have been identified in each room where students will be required to go in event of an active shooter.
- C. Mr. Boyce and Officer Boldin went over new safety protocols that are in place for the new school year. Officers are now required to engage in a situation as opposed to waiting for back up. Staff went through drills over the summer at Bayshore.
- D. Mr. Boyce asks what info parents want to know ahead of time so they can prepare their kids? Shea recommended they give students a heads up and say we have this many drills. Alicon recommends highlighting what they are reviewing with the students.

**Financial Report**

Didn't have exact numbers for expenditures  
Began Year with \$3,972.56  
Will get with Jo to determine exact amount left in account. Money was spent on  
brining teachers in for SIP plan

**Parent Elections**

6<sup>th</sup> Grade Representatives: Kelly Jackson  
Tammy Catchan

7<sup>th</sup> Grade Representatives: Peggy Gallagher  
Kristina Engelsberg  
Michael Williams  
Colleen Zolecki

8<sup>th</sup> Grade Representative: Sheau Haupt  
Alicon Gordon  
Mindy McCabe

**Approval of By Laws**

Address 15 amount at future meeting  
Motion to approve By-Laws 1<sup>st</sup>, Mindy McCabe, 2<sup>nd</sup> Sheau Haupt, All in Favor

**New Business**

None

Mr. Boyce thanked PTO for funds for Boot Camps such as Science, Algebra, Math  
Tutoring and thanked all those who voted for the Millage

Motion to adjourn meeting at 5:29

Next meeting date 9/24 at 4:45